



DURGA KS

Speech & Language
Therapist

PERSONAL INFO

Address

Kottaram Madhom,
House No 3/54 (B),
Onampozhil Lane,
Near Panangad Ganapathy
Temple, Mundempilly,
Panangad, EKM – 682506

Mobile

9961096717

Email

durgaks111@gmail.com

Date of birth

March 15, 1986

Religion

Hindu

Marital status

Married

Citizenship

Indian

ABOUT

Certified Speech and Language Pathologist cum Audiologist with nearly 9 years of professional experience, dedicated to pediatric and adolescent clients. Competent work history in reputable hospitals, special schools and private settings. Driven to achieve meaningful outcomes for individuals with communication deficits and their families.

WORK EXPERIENCE

May 2018 - May 2020 Speech and Language therapist & Audiologist

📍 Renai MEDICITY Multisuper Specialty Hospital, Palarivattom, Ernakulam

- Evaluate speech, language and communication abilities of individuals.
- Prepare assessment reports with recommendations.
- Formulate speech therapeutic goals and document Individual Therapy Plan (ITP)
- Provide intervention, monitor progress and determine appropriate dismissal criteria.
- Educate clients and families about treatment procedures
- Handle hearing evaluation and interpretation of test results

Aug 2014 - Apr 2018 Speech and Language therapist

📍 Kusumagiri Mental Health Centre, India

- Consult, evaluate and diagnose communication deficits of students.
- Monitor progress, and carry out re-evaluation sessions.
- Collaborate with the school team- SEN teachers, behavior therapist, occupational therapist)
- Maintain therapy progress files of students

Dec 2011 - Jul 2014 Speech and Language therapist & Audiologist

📍 Aawaaz Speech and Hearing Care Center

- Evaluation and diagnosis of Speech & Language disorders
- Planning and implementing therapeutic techniques and parental counselling
- Preparing case reports and maintaining proper documentation
- Handle hearing evaluation, interpretation of test results and providing proper guidance

Sep 2007 - Jan 2008 Adhoc Lecturer in Speech Language Pathology & Audiology

📍 ICCONS, Kavalappara, Shornur

- Evaluation and management of children and adults with various type of cognitive and communicative disorders

EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

2003 - 2007 Bachelors in Audiology and Speech Language Pathology (B.A.S.L.P.)

📍 Institute For Communicative and Cognitive Neuro Sciences

Kavalappara, Shornur, Kerala, affiliated to Calicut University

Undergone internship successfully at the following institutes:

- All India Institute of Speech and Hearing, Mysore, Karnataka (2 months)
- Chandrasekhara Institute of Speech and Hearing (ISH), Karnataka (1 month)
- DEALL.Com Trust, Bangalore (1 month)
- Kerala Institute of Medical Science, Thiruvananthapuram (1 month)
- ICCONS, Shornur (5 months)

2001 - 2003 HSC (12th)

2001 SSLC (10th)

SKILLS

- Successfully completed 'ORAL PLACEMENT THERAPY' Course (Level- 1).
- Good ability to define problems, collect data, establish facts and draw valid conclusions.
- Good skill in establishing and maintaining effective relationship with disabled individuals.
- Organizing client schedules, collaborating with other professionals to discuss client needs.
- Excellent interpersonal skills.